g(_' Greenhead College

Be exceptional

GREENHEAD COLLEGE CORPORATION
Minutes of the Quality & Standards Committee
Monday 9 June 2025, 4.30pm
Held in M11, Greenhead College
Darinder Shokar; Ed Wynn; Heather Roebuck; Liz Bowen; Mo
Bunter (Principal); Samim Mitha; Stuart Irving

James Reevell (VP); Claire Parr (AP); Magdaline Glynn (AP) (left

Governors present:

In attendance 17.48); Mark Mitchell (AP); Tom Rowley (AP); Sharon Roper
(Clerk)

. Jeanette Palmer; Mark Howells; Richard Armstrong; Usman
Apologies: Anwar

Governor Attendance: | 70% governor attendance

1. Welcome, HRO welcomed participants.
apologies Apologies as above.
2. Declarations No declarations of pecuniary/prejudicial interest.

3. Minutes 28/4/25 | 3.1 Minutes 28/4/25, previously circulated, approved by
Committee & signed off by Vice Chair; Clerk to file. Clerk

3.2 Matters arising action log:

1. (10/6/24 Min 4.13 Action 2) UCAS information — UAN has
shared the data, Q&S members agreed the action can be
closed. Clerk
3. (10/6/24 Min 4.14 Action 3) Underperforming Ethnic
minority groups — MMI will cover this in his Teaching and
Leaning update, item 7.2.

HRO asked for Actions 3, 8 and 9 to be combined. Clerk
MBR suggested further feedback at Q&S 13/10/25 when
outcomes are known and the results will show if the
strategies implemented for underperforming ethnic minority | MMI/TRO
groups were effective.

4. (7/10/24 Min 7.1 Action 6) Q&S members agreed this
action should be closed because the Al position statement
was discussed at Strategy Day.

5. (27/1/25 Min 6.6 Action 10) Maths and Further Maths on
the costed curriculum paper has been corrected, Q&S
members agreed to close the action.

6. (28/4/25 Min 7. Action 16) UCAS information has been
shared, Q&S members agreed to close this action.

7. (28/4/25 Min 9. Action 21) This relates to the transport
risk because Huddersfield train station will be closed during

Page 1 of 9




August and September. MBR said this is an operational
issue.

EWY asked if this is captured on the risk register — it is.
Q&S members agreed to close this action.

Q&S committee members approved closure of the actions:
1-2-5-6-7-10-11-12-13-14-17-18-19-20-21-22-23-24

4. Accountability
Statement

4. JRL summarised the Accountability Statement 2025,
previously circulated.

1. The Accountability Statement must be published on the
website annually by the end of June and must have
Corporation approval.

2. Corporation members will be asked to approve the
document online following the Q&S meeting.

3. The document provides a statement of purpose, and it is
heavily linked to the local skills agenda.

4. Information that was used in the Ofsted inspection was
added in together with strategic priorities, curriculum offer,
LSIP, context of employment in the local area, and
recruitment.

5. HRO praised the Accountability Statement and enjoyed
reading it.

6. DSH asked if this document has new content —new
content and GC branding have been added.

6. DSH asked about the target audience for the
Accountability Statement — DfE initially, SFC’s have been
required to complete Accountability Statements for three
years. Academies do not have to complete them. Also,
WYCA and the FE Commissioner look at it.

7. MBR said following feedback from the Ofsted inspection
the statement now references South Yorkshire and Greater
Manchester’s LSIPs.

8. JRL said that it gives an overview and details GC’s work
on recruiting, delivering skill and destinations.

9. EWY praised JRL for the branding, professionalism and
visualisation in the Accountability Statement.

Q&S members approved the Accountability Statement.

Clerk to
distribute

5. A1 Progress
Assessments

MMI summarised the A1 Progress Assessments, previously
circulated:

1. The data from this year’s progress assessments are
compared to previous years.

2. Last year were the first cohort that did not receive any
assistance with their GCSE’s since covid.

3. The A1 assessments are one paper per subject.

4. CLT meet with parents and students who have two or
more U grades.

This is viewed on a case-by-case basis referring to data
from the whole year and the students personal

Page 2 of 9




circumstances, attitude to learning and attendance.
Interventions include reengagement contracts, support
plans, attendance targets, support sessions or discussing
alternative provision.

5. HRO asked how many students make up the 135 U
grade results — MMI will confirm the number and update
with the interventions made with these students.

6. EWY asked that numbers throughout the report
commentary are quantified.

7. Ewy asked about ‘grades on target’ data which is 7%
lower than 2024 and there is no specific commentary
addressing this and asked for an update.

8. TRO said that progress assessments feed into subject
and tutorial monitoring and the progress assessment is a
snapshot of the day the assessment was sat.

Monitoring Days take a holistic view of the student over the
year. Tutor one-to-ones with students are currently
underway.

TRO feels the data following monitoring gives a more
realistic view of students’ progress and said this data will be
shared at the next Q&S meeting.

EWY asked if this means the 7% reduction in ‘grades on
target’ is not an issue — TRO said the progress assessment
results are taken account of.

EBO said progress assessments are an important snapshot
in conjunction with progress across the year using a variety
of assessments. Some department specifications have
elements of non-examined assessments (NEA).

EBO sees learners experiencing high levels of anxiety with
progress assessments and she feels learner’s achievement
should be contextualised across the year.

EBO said in her department progress assessments feed
into learner achievement, and it provides evidence of the
learner’s live assessment context as a percentile of their
cohort with UCAS.

EBO said national data in the next few years will be
interesting because this cohort did not receive any
concessions at GCSE.

9. EWY reiterated his request for a further update on the
reason for the 7% drift in ‘grades on target'.

MMI said that comparing A1 monitoring in May 2024 with
A1 monitoring in 2025 will give greater clarity.

10. SIR asked how CLT feel the cohort are performing —
MMI said that anecdotally the feedback from staff is that the
A1 cohort are a strong group.

EBO agreed that A1s and A2s have demonstrated
motivation and dedication, and students are provided with
strong ALS, pastoral and CLT support.

TRO said the underperforming students do not usually
complete independent work outside of college. All students
are made aware of the importance of independent study
and the support available.

TRO said student study space in college will increase next
academic year.

MMI

MMI

MMI

TRO

MMI

Page 3 of 9




SIR said that a strong cohort could inspire underperformers.
11. HRO summarised that Q&S members want an updated
A1 progress assessment report before the next Q&S
meeting in October 2025 and asked the Clerk to circulate
the paper.

HRO asked for U grade information update to contain the
number of students who make up 135 U grade results, how
many have changed courses, how many are on a plan and
how many have left GC.

JRL said there are 120 students who received a U grade, of
which 20 had 2 U grades.

MMI/Clerk

MMI

6. Exit Strategy in
Curriculum
Breadth and
Costed
Curriculum

JRL summarised Curriculum breadth and costed curriculum
and next steps paper, previously circulated.

This is confidential.

Q&S members approved the Exit Process in relation to
Course Viability.

7. Governor Link
Visits

Governors gave verbal updates on their Governor Link
Visits, Link Visit Reports were previously circulated.

1. HRO and SMI undertook a joint visit to Student Support
Services.

The main issues were premises related: they need effective
heating, a new carpet and the fire door outside their room
continuously bangs.

HRO said the IT processes in this department do not talk to
each other making life more difficult and resulting in manual
processing.

HRO said that some processes may need to change to
cope with higher student numbers.

2. EWY asked the Clerk to present a summary of the Link
Visits at Q&S 13/10/25 when all governor reports are
available.

3. EWY visited MIS & IT and found clear links to the Digital
Strategy.

The two teams are busy, and the challenge is to give them
time to complete strategic work while keeping operations
running.

EWY said that having compatible IT systems needs to be
considered in the Digital Strategy, and the long-term IT
infrastructure needs to be appropriate.

Clerk

8. Brief verbal
updates

8.1 MGN and CPA gave verbal updates on Student Support
and Welfare.

1. Four student support & welfare leads have been
appointed and will be in post from September 2025. Three
were internal appointments and one external.

Page 4 of 9




2. The new student support and welfare leads will be
involved in reviewing the tutorial scheme of work.

3. All the pastoral staff will have a specific place in college
with the tutorials being delivered from classrooms which will
be digitised and become IT suites.

4. Tutor monitoring with all students is underway.

5. Boundaries training will be rolled out to all staff during a
CPD day, following a successful trial when tutors received
this training earlier in the year.

6. A New Exam Access Arrangement assessor and two
learning support assistants have been appointed to meet
the needs of students due to enrol in August.

7. Bespoke training sessions around SEND, and mental
health will be run next year; CPA and JRL have been
working on a SEND CPD Strategy.

8.2 MMI and TRO gave a verbal update on Quality of
Education.

1. A Level exams have been going well.

2. Remote learning days for A1’s have been run to facilitate
an increased demand for exams rooms and access
arrangements. CLT are looking at estates solution to
provide more space for exams.

EWY asked about the target of 2900 students, the
challenge of exam spaces and having few or no remote
learning days.

MBR said estate planning is difficult, until students enrol
and their specific access arrangements are known. TRO
said exams in the larger subjects cause challenges and JRL
said that the exam timetables change every year causing
issues on different dates each year.

3. Curriculum planning is underway for next academic year.
4. Teacher recruitment has taken place recently and been
successful.

SIR asked if the vacancies for next academic year have
been filled — they have.

SIR asked if there have been unexpected resignations —
some resignations happened after Easter, but all the
required staff have been recruited.

SIR asked how many new teachers have been recruited -
approximately 15 new staff.

5. Collaboration continues with other colleges, there is an
upcoming Learning Exchange with NorVIC colleges where
MMI is presenting a skills session.

MMI and TRO will attend the SFCA summer conference.
GC was shortlisted for SFCA awards in diversity and mental
health.

6. Step Into week, Careers fair, staff wellbeing day, staff
training and A1 parents evening are coming up before the
end of term. Carbon literacy training will be run for HoDs.

7. A detailed study of 24 underperforming Pakistani heritage
students is taking place looking at the reasons for their
performance. Issues have included cultural reasons like
choosing the wrong subject and parental pressure and this

Page 5 of 9




will be a focus at the interview stage. A common theme was
not doing enough independent work outside lessons, which
is an issue with a lot of students not only Pakistani heritage
students.

From the 24 students, 5 went to Moor End Academy, others
went to Batley Girls High School, Westborough High School
and others in north Kirklees. GC’s Believe & Achieve
coordinator is going into local schools and working with
them; there is a need to do more outreach with specific
schools.

GC will ask Pakistani heritage students who are
overperforming to record mini videos that can be shared in
tutorials explaining how they use their study time etc.
Another idea is to talk to feeder schools about their levels of
homework and expected independent work.

MMI and SMI agreed to meet and discuss this project in
further detail.

SMl is interested in how achievable the students’
expectations are, their family support and how much college
support is available.

SIR asked if there was an identified difference in this group
depending on their gender — this has not been identified in
this group.

8.3 TRO and MMI gave a verbal update on the Skills
Agenda:

1. HoDs will speak to employers and external stakeholders
during Step Into Week to arrange visits to college and guest
speakers.

2. Ofsted inspectors were interested in employers and
stakeholders visiting college and linking into certain areas of
the curriculum. MMI gave an example of the Chief Financial
Officer of a local company talking to Business students
about her career, cash flow and profit and loss accounts.
HoDs have been challenged to increase this activity and tie
visits into the curriculum.

HRO praised this initiative and said it brings real world
experiences to students and SIR suggested asking
Pakistani heritage visitors to discuss careers other than
medicine.

3. The new Ofsted framework will be launched in Autumn
2025. MMI said the Skills element will not change much.
JRL said the Skills judgement may be integrated into every
strand that is inspected rather than be a standalone
judgement.

MMI/SMI

9. Risk Summary
and Hirst Risk
Register

Risk Summary and Hirst Risk Register, previously
circulated.

Q&S members noted the Risk Summary and Hirst Risk
Register.

Page 6 of 9




10. Al Position
Statement

The Al Position Statement was previously circulated and
noted by Q&S members.

11. Policies to be
approved

1. Prevention of Sexual Harassment Policy (Staff and
Students)

The policy came to Q&S on 28/4/25 and Q&S members had
several queries about it.

JRA sent a written response to answer Q&S members’
queries which was added to the Matters Arising — Action
Log.

1. EWY asked why there are two separate policies:
Prevention of Sexual Harassment Policy and Bullying and
Harassment Policy - the reason for two policies is because
ACAS has recommended that employers should have a
specific policy on sexual harassment. The new duty around
Sexual Harassment was implemented in October last year.
2. HRO asked if the Bullying and Harassment Policy covers
students, employees and third parties — MBR confirmed
students are covered by the Student Reengagement Policy.
3. EWY asked why the full title of the policy is Prevention of
Sexual Harassment (Staff and Students), in the ‘scope’
section it says the policy applies to staff and students, but it
does not detail expected behaviour of students — MBR said
the expected behaviour for students is detailed in the
Student Code of Conduct and Student Reengagement
Policies.

EWY asked for the policy to be changed to Prevention of
Sexual Harassment Policy (Staff and Third Parties).

4. HRO asked why the Prevention of Sexual Harassment
Policy is titled for Staff and Students however the Bullying
and Harassment policy is only titled Staff.

The Bullying and Harassment Policy is limited to staff.

5. HRO asked if the Bullying and Harassment Policy
includes procedures if students are being bullied or
harassed by other students — this comes under the student
reengagement policy, in addition to peer on peer
harassment in the safeguarding policy.

6. In relation to the Prevention of Sexual Harassment
Policy, page 3 point 3, expected behaviour of employees.
HRO asked if this should say ‘expected behaviour of
employees and students’ - the HR advisor is working with
UAN on this and additional information for students will be
added soon.

Q&S members asked for the above amendments to be
made before Corporation on 7/7/25 where the Policy will be
approved.

2. Admissions Policy 2026-27
There were no questions or comments about this policy

JRA

Page 7 of 9




from Q&S members.
Q&S members approved the Admissions Policy 2026-27.

12. Q&S annual
cycle of business

Q&S annual cycle of business, previous circulated.

The Clerk said the committee meeting schedule is reducing
to four meetings in 2025/26 and MBR has contributed to
determining where the annual agenda items will fit into the
annual cycle of business.

Q&S members approved the annual cycle of business
2025/26.

13. End of year
review of
committee
effectiveness
against the Terms
of Reference

End of year review of Q&S committee effectiveness against
the Terms of Reference paper, previously circulated.

The Clerk identified that parental feedback and
safeguarding and prevent updates have not been covered
during academic year 2024/25.

The Clerk has added parental updates into the annual cycle
of business.

HRO asked for safeguarding and prevent updates to be
added into the Student Support and Welfare update in the
cycle of business.

Clerk

14. Any other
business

RAR (via HRO) asked if the college has a policy about deep
fake porn and if someone creates or shares deep fake porn
how it will be managed.

JRL said all students sign to accept the Acceptable Use
Policy, although this issue is not mentioned specifically, it
covers any misuse. TRO said there is also an Online Safety
Policy.

HRO asked if this is a conduct issue — MBR said all staff
and students agree to use college equipment appropriately.
The Lightspeed system flags up anything inappropriate.
JRL said there is no control over their own devices unless
they use GC Wi-Fi.

HRO asked which policy deals with misuse on the GC site
on their own devices — the Student Reengagement Policy,
they are breaching the code of conduct and misusing IT.
This would be referred to the police if the image of the
person used could be identified.

HRO asked if this should be added to the Bullying and
Harassment Policy — no, because a list is not included in
the policy.

EWY asked if Lightspeed captures Al prompts — it will and
even captures keystrokes even if the text is deleted.

Q&S members were assured by the CLT response of how
this would be dealt with.

15. Confidentiality

Course viability.

Page 8 of 9




16. Date next Next Q&S, 13 October 2025, 4.30pm at college
meeting

Govs note

Minutes prepared by Sharon Roper (Clerk to the Corporation) on 18/9/25
Approved & signed by Richard Armstrong, Chair, on 13/10/25

Page 9 of 9




